
 

 

 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

September 19, 2016 

7:00 PM 

Regular Meeting 

 

Historic Courtroom 

Courthouse Complex



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  September 19, 2016 

  Page 2 of 4 

 

 

This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their 

meeting and all items found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may 

also, in their absolute discretion, consider matters not shown on this agenda. 
 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting 

the Clerk to the Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 100. 

 

Please turn Cell Phone ringers off during the meeting. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

BOC - Regular Meeting 

September 19, 2016 

7:00 PM 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

 

 Welcome & Call to Order 

 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 Commissioner Tom White 

ITEM 1. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 2. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 3. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

Item  KEITH HAMM - TRILLIUM - INTEGRATED FAMILY SERVICES - MOBILE 

CRISIS UNIT 

1. Presentation by Keith Hamm 

ITEM 4. Old Business (For discussion and possible action) 

 NONE 

ITEM 5. Public Hearings 

 NONE 

ITEM 6. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  September 19, 2016 

  Page 3 of 4 

 

Item A. MONTHLY TAX REPORT - JULY & AUGUST 2016 - LISA ANDERSON, TAX 

ADMINISTRATOR 

1. July Monthly Report 

2. August Monthly Report 

ITEM 7. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

Item A. BOARD APPOINTMENTS 

1. TDA Board Re-Appointments 

ITEM 8. Consent Agenda  

Item A. TAX COLLECTION REPORT 

1. Tax Collection Report 

Item B. AUTHORIZATION TO COLLECT 

1. DMV Monthly Report 

Item C. TAX REFUNDS, RELEASES, & PICK UPS 

1. Refunds Over $100.00 

Item D. REQUEST FOR SURPLUS 

1. Request for Surplus 

Item E. VOLUNTEER FORMS 

1. Volunteer Application Forms 

ITEM 9. Commissioners Report 

ITEM 10. County Manager's Report 

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors Meeting 

Reconvene Commissioners Meeting 

ITEM 11. Information, Reports, & Minutes from Other Agencies 

1. Monthly Report - Register of Deeds 

2. EMS Monthly Report - August 2016 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  September 19, 2016 

  Page 4 of 4 

 

3. 1373 : Trillium Health Resources Reports 6-30-16 

4. Rodney Needham - Planning Board - Resignation Letter 

ITEM 12. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 13. Adjourn 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 3.1 

Meeting Date:   September 19, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Presentation by Keith Hamm 

 

Attachments:  

 

Presentation by:  Keith Hamm 

 Trillium - Integrated Family Services 

 Mobile Crisis Unit 

 

 

Summary: 

3.1

Packet Pg. 5



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.A.1 

Meeting Date:   September 19, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   July Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: 20160912103624404.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary:  July Monthly Report 

 

Recommendation:  Review and Approve 

6.A.1

Packet Pg. 6



6.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
60

91
21

03
62

44
04

.p
d

f 
 (

13
64

 :
 J

u
ly

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
60

91
21

03
62

44
04

.p
d

f 
 (

13
64

 :
 J

u
ly

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
60

91
21

03
62

44
04

.p
d

f 
 (

13
64

 :
 J

u
ly

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
60

91
21

03
62

44
04

.p
d

f 
 (

13
64

 :
 J

u
ly

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
60

91
21

03
62

44
04

.p
d

f 
 (

13
64

 :
 J

u
ly

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
60

91
21

03
62

44
04

.p
d

f 
 (

13
64

 :
 J

u
ly

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
60

91
21

03
62

44
04

.p
d

f 
 (

13
64

 :
 J

u
ly

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.A.2 

Meeting Date:   September 19, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   August Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: 20160912110225891.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary:  August Monthly Report 

 

Recommendation:  Review and Approve 

6.A.2

Packet Pg. 14



6.A.2.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
60

91
21

10
22

58
91

.p
d

f 
 (

13
65

 :
 A

u
g

u
st

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.2.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
60

91
21

10
22

58
91

.p
d

f 
 (

13
65

 :
 A

u
g

u
st

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.2.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
60

91
21

10
22

58
91

.p
d

f 
 (

13
65

 :
 A

u
g

u
st

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.2.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
60

91
21

10
22

58
91

.p
d

f 
 (

13
65

 :
 A

u
g

u
st

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.2.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
60

91
21

10
22

58
91

.p
d

f 
 (

13
65

 :
 A

u
g

u
st

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.2.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
60

91
21

10
22

58
91

.p
d

f 
 (

13
65

 :
 A

u
g

u
st

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



6.A.2.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
60

91
21

10
22

58
91

.p
d

f 
 (

13
65

 :
 A

u
g

u
st

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 7.A.1 

Meeting Date:   September 19, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Amy Barnett, Planning Clerk 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Amy Barnett 

 
Item Title   TDA Board Re-Appointments 

 

Attachments: TDA Board Re-appintments (PDF) 

 

7.A.1

Packet Pg. 22



At Request Of Donna Stewart, Please Re-Appoint The Following To The TDA Board: 
 
Ms. Donna Stewart, Director New Term Expiration Date:  June 30, 2018 
Dismal Swamp Canal Welcome Center 
2356 US 17 N 
South Mills, NC  27976 
 
Ms. Charlotte Underwood New Term Expiration Date:  June 30, 2018 
109 Craven River Rd. 
Camden, NC  27921 
charlotteunderwood@embarqmail.com 
phone:  252-336-4444    Cell 252-267-6200 
 
Supt. Adam Carver New Term Expiration Date:  June 30, 2018 
Dismal Swamp State Park 
2294 US 17 N 
South Mills, NC  27976 
adam.carver@ncparks.gov 
phone: 252-771-6593 

7.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

D
A

 B
o

ar
d

 R
e-

ap
p

in
tm

en
ts

  (
13

67
 :

 T
D

A
 B

o
ar

d
 R

e-
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.A.1 

Meeting Date:   September 19, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Amy Barnett, Planning Clerk 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Amy Barnett 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Report 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report - Aug 2016 (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

Recommendation: 

8.A.1

Packet Pg. 24



Tax Collection Report
August 2016

Day Amount Amount Name of Account Deposits Internet

1 2,418.87 2,418.87

2 873.21 873.21

3 4,109.64 4,109.64

4 8,016.24 $0.30 - Over 8,016.24

5 2,291.66 2,291.66

8 4,618.23 4,618.23

9 19,030.66 19,030.66

10 641.52 641.52

11 1,772.12 1,772.12

12 2,436.81 2,436.81

15 3,441.78 $4.19-Refund 3,441.78

16 2,347.96 $0.20 - Over 2,347.96

17 50.00 50.00

1,790.51 1,790.51

18 420.14 420.14

19 1,249.68 1,249.68

22 5,962.37 5,962.37

24 409.27 409.27

25 57.36 57.36

15,258.56 15,258.56

26 4,010.751 $0.07 - Refund 4,010.75

29 3,257.52 3,257.52

30 7,620.00 7,620.00

31 2,634.85 $14.99-Refund 2,634.85

4,670.04 4,670.04

1,757.66 1,757.66

.00

$101,147.41 $0.00 $98,405.20 $2,742.21

$101,147.41 $101,147.41

-$1.00
-$19.25 Refund

$0.50 Over

$0.00 Shortage
$0.00

$101,127.66

Submitted hv: H^p^ S- ^AfWziFn
Approved by: _

Date: C\-A- I0?

Date:

8.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
 2

01
6 

 (
13

71
 :

 T
ax

 C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.B.1 

Meeting Date:   September 19, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Terri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Terri Smith 

 
Item Title   DMV Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: Microsoft Word - dmv monthly report.doc (PDF) 

 

Summary:  DMV Monthly Report November Renewals Due 12/15/2016 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

8.B.1

Packet Pg. 26



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CAMDEN

TO: The Tax Administrator of Camden County November Ren. Due 12/15/16

You are hereby authorized, empowered, and commanded to collect the taxes set 
forth in the tax records filed in the office of the Tax Administrator and in the tax receipts 
herewith delivered to you, in the amounts and from the taxpayers likewise therein set 
forth.  Such taxes are hereby declared to be a first lien upon personal property of the 
respective taxpayers in the County of Camden, and this order shall be a full and sufficient 
authority to direct, require, and enable you to levy on and sell personal property of such 
taxpayers for and on account thereof, in accordance with the law.

SOUTH MILLS COURTHOUSE SHILOH         TOTAL  
 15,604.65  15,758.37    8,755.79   40,118.81

  
 

 

Witness my hand and official seal this _________day of __________________________

________________________________________________
Chairman, Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Attest:

___________________________________________
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners of Camden County

This is to certify that I have received the tax receipts and duplicates for collection 
in the amounts as listed herein.

____________________________________
Tax Administrator of Camden County  

8.B.1.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 W
o

rd
 -

 d
m

v 
m

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

.d
o

c 
 (

13
61

 :
 D

M
V

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.C.1 

Meeting Date:   September 19, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Terri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Terri Smith 

 
Item Title   Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: 20160907123630697.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary:  DMV Refunds over $100.00 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

8.C.1

Packet Pg. 28



8.C.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
60

90
71

23
63

06
97

.p
d

f 
 (

13
60

 :
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.D.1 

Meeting Date:   September 19, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Amy Barnett, Planning Clerk 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Amy Barnett 

 
Item Title   Request for Surplus 

 

Attachments: Request for Surplus - Sherriff's Office (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

Recommendation: 

8.D.1

Packet Pg. 30



Surplus Property Request

Requested by: Sheriff Perry

Department:

Item:

Disposal Method:

® Sell O Dispose

Sheriffs Office

2010 Ford Crown Victoria

Surplus

Suggested Value: $3,250.00 (Kelly BlueBook)

Reason for surplus:
Removed from fleet

Manager Approval

Disposal Method:

Value:

Comments:

Board Approva

Approved/Denied:

Date:

GovDeals

$2,500.00

recommend approval - Michael Bgllhart,County Manager

Final Disposition Date:

Method:

Amount:

Purchased by:

Item Description

2010 Ford Crown Victoria, Vin # 2FABP7BV6AX100490, White

with gray interior, AC, Power windows, seats and doors, AM/
FM Radio. 177,705 miles.

8.D.1.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

S
u

rp
lu

s 
- 

S
h

er
ri

ff
's

 O
ff

ic
e 

 (
13

70
 :

 R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
S

u
rp

lu
s)



Surplus Property Request

Requested by: Sheriff Perry

Department:

Item:

Disposal Method:

0 Sell O Dispose

Sheriffs Office

2005 Homesteader Trailer

Surplus

Suggested Value: $1,000.00

Reason for surplus:
Removed from our fleet

Manager Approval

Disposal Method:

Value:

Comments:

GovDeals

$1,000.00

Board Approval

Approved/Denied:

Date:

recommend approval - Michael^Brillhart. CountyManager

Final Disposition Date:

Method:

Amount:

Purchased by:

Item Description

2005 Enclosed Homesteader Trailer, 6'X 12', double swing
doors on back and single side door on left side.

8.D.1.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

S
u

rp
lu

s 
- 

S
h

er
ri

ff
's

 O
ff

ic
e 

 (
13

70
 :

 R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
S

u
rp

lu
s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 8.E.1 

Meeting Date:   September 19, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Amy Barnett, Planning Clerk 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Amy Barnett 

 
Item Title   Volunteer Application Forms 

 

Attachments: volunteer form v2-Srebro (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

Recommendation: 

8.E.1

Packet Pg. 33



 

Camden County, NC May 2016  

 

 

Application for Citizen Service -Volunteer Form 
 
If you are a citizen of Camden County and would like to serve on one of the County's boards or commissions, please 

complete this application and return it to the County Manager's Office, 330 East HWY 158, and mail to: P.O. Box 190, 

Camden, North Carolina 27921 or e-mail info@camdencountync.gov. 

 

 

Name: _______________________________________________________________________________________  

 

Mailing Address:  _______________________________________________________________________________  

 

Township you live in:  ___________________________________________________________________________  

 

Telephone (home):   ___________________________  (business):  ______________________________________   

Email address:  ________________________________________________________________________________  

Are you a registered voter? Yes No  

 

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? Yes No  

Please identify any talent, interest, skill, experience or educational preparation which might be helpful to a board or 

commission:  __________________________________________________________________________  

 ___________________________________________________________________________________  

 ___________________________________________________________________________________  

Boards or Commissions upon which you are interested in serving: ____________________________________  

 ___________________________________________________________________________________  

 ___________________________________________________________________________________  

 

As a member of a Board or Commission, you will be expected to attend at least 75% of the meetings. Please note the 

by-laws of some Boards and Commissions limit the number of terms served. This application is a notification of your 

interest to serve on a Board or Commission to be considered by the Board of Commissioners when a vacancy 

occurs. Thanks for your interest in Camden County Government 

Signature: ____________________________________________ Date: __________________________  

Rhiana Srebro

103 Marlas Way, Camden NC 27921

Camden

252-564-4075 252-331-4021

rhianasrebro@gmail.com

Extensive administrative, marketing and bookeeping skills. Particularly experienced
in public outreach, press and publicity via my current position with the Museum of the Albemarle.

Parks & Recreation

09/7/2016

8.E.1.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 v

o
lu

n
te

er
 f

o
rm

 v
2-

S
re

b
ro

  (
13

68
 :

 V
o

lu
n

te
er

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 F

o
rm

s)

mailto:info@camdencountync.gov


 

Camden County, NC May 2016  

 

 Boards and Commissions 
 ABC Board 

 Adult Care Home Community Advisory Committee 

 Aging Advisory Board 

 Albemarle Commission 

 Albemarle Regional Health Board 

 Albemarle Hospital Board 

 Board of Adjustments 

 Camden Economic Development Commission 

 Coastal Resource Advisory Council 

 Coastal Resource Commission 

 COA Board of Trustees 

 Social Services Advisory Board 

 Dismal Swamp Park Advisory Committee 

 Economic Improvement Council 

 Fire District Commission (Shiloh/Courthouse) 

 Fire District Commission (South Mills) 

 Joyce Creek Watershed Commission 

 Library Board 

 Northeast Workforce Development Board 

 Parks & Recreation Advisory Board 

 Planning Board 

 Senior Services Advisory Board 

 Stormwater Management Advisory Committee (Shiloh, Courthouse, or South Mills) 

 Senior Tar Heel Representative Delegate 

 Tourism Development Authority 

 

8.E.1.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 v

o
lu

n
te

er
 f

o
rm

 v
2-

S
re

b
ro

  (
13

68
 :

 V
o

lu
n

te
er

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 F

o
rm

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.1 

Meeting Date:   September 19, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Monthly Report - Register of Deeds 

 

Attachments: Register of Deeds Monthly Report August 2016 (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

11.1

Packet Pg. 36



  

11.1.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

6 
 (

13
58

 :
 M

o
n

th
ly

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s)



 

11.1.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

6 
 (

13
58

 :
 M

o
n

th
ly

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.2 

Meeting Date:   September 19, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Amy Barnett, Planning Clerk 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Amy Barnett 

 
Item Title   EMS Monthly Report - August 2016 

 

Attachments: Aug EMS Monthly Report FY 2016 (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

Recommendation: 

11.2

Packet Pg. 39



Monthly Report 

for 

( 
August 2016 

Ambulance Responses: MTD MTD YTD YTD 

2016-2017 2015-2016 2016-2017 2015-2016 

Total Responses 1016 1065 1926 2084 

Camden County 49 63 113 121 
Blackwater 0 0 0 0 

Pasquotank County 757 785 1413 1576 
Albemarle Hospital 210 217 400 387 

Advanced Life Support 352 319 672 624 
Basic Life Support 414 524 801 1023 Inter-facility lYTD-FY16 

TreatmenVNo Tx 5 10 19 16 Trillll1°rts 
Patienl Refusal 134 99 224 209 104 94 

Cancelled Enroute 41 45 86 74 

Standby-Event 7 6 14 14 Non-Emergency 

Standby-Helo 0 0 0 0 Trinsl10rts 
Standby-Fire 21 5 24 12 215 376 

Mutual Aid 1 1 6 3 
Miscellaneous 41 56 80 109 

1016 1065 1926 2084 

0 
Accounts Receivable: MTD YTD LYYTD 

AIR Beginning Balance $ 1,792,237.27 + 

Patient Billings $ 436,866.00 + $ 838,721.50 $ 882,425.60 
Refunds $ 3,021.25 + $ 6,189.56 $ 1,845.15 
Patient Credits $ 216,223.60 $ 453,603.50 $ 437,978.02 
Ins. Contract Adj. $ 141,439.89 $ 262,459.64 $ 207,154.92 
Write Offs $ 44,349.16 $ 86,422.82 $ 43,954.87 
Late PCR's + 

Adjustment $ 864.03 + 

AIR Ending Balance $ 1,830,975.90 LYMTD $ 1,856,822.41 

Deposits to Finance Office $ 134,615.19 + $ 164,042.59 
Recovery from Bad Debt $ 32.42 
Misc. Revenue $ 188.17 
AIR Payment to Finance $ 81,829.00 + Notes: 

Adjustment Added + Mileage 
Adjustment Subtracted 

Totat $ 216,223.60 

( 

11.2.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
g

 E
M

S
 M

o
n

th
ly

 R
ep

o
rt

 F
Y

 2
01

6 
 (

13
72

 :
 E

M
S

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
6)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.3 

Meeting Date:   September 19, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Amy Barnett, Planning Clerk 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Amy Barnett 

 
Item Title   Trillium Reports 6-30-16 

 

Attachments: Trillium Reports 6-30-16 (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

Recommendation: 

11.3

Packet Pg. 41



11
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
2

Attachment: Trillium Reports 6-30-16  (1373 : Trillium Reports 6-30-16)



11
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
3

Attachment: Trillium Reports 6-30-16  (1373 : Trillium Reports 6-30-16)



11
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
4

Attachment: Trillium Reports 6-30-16  (1373 : Trillium Reports 6-30-16)



11
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
5

Attachment: Trillium Reports 6-30-16  (1373 : Trillium Reports 6-30-16)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.4 

Meeting Date:   September 19, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Amy Barnett, Planning Clerk 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Amy Barnett 

 
Item Title   Rodney Needham - Planning Board - Resignation Letter 

 

Attachments: Rodney Needham - Planning Bd -  Resignation (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

Recommendation: 

11.4

Packet Pg. 46



August 30,2016

Camden County Board of Commissioners;

The time had come for me to begin another chapter in life and leave this one behind. It is with the

feeling of great accomplishment that Itender my resignation as Chairman and member of the Camden

County Planning Board. During my tenure the Board, as a whole, has learned a great deal and it ismy
prayerthat it continues to grow and learn to facilitate the propergrowth forCamden County.

Ilook forward to workingwith Camden Commissioners in a different capacityas Icontinue with my
present goal of opening a fine dining restaurant. We arevery nearcompletion and are experiencing
growing anticipation and increased enquiries from fellow citizens.

Ihope that my contribution, asa proud member of thiscounty, isremembered asa common-sensed,
unbiased participant thatwas able to inject somewisdom and fairness in all decisions. Ialso hope that
the goodof our community isALWAYS kept as top priority.

Regards,

Rodney M. Needham

11.4.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
d

n
ey

 N
ee

d
h

am
 -

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
d

 -
  R

es
ig

n
at

io
n

  (
13

74
 :

 R
o

d
n

ey
 N

ee
d

h
am

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
 -

 R
es

ig
n

at
io

n
 L

et
te

r)



11.4.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
d

n
ey

 N
ee

d
h

am
 -

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
d

 -
  R

es
ig

n
at

io
n

  (
13

74
 :

 R
o

d
n

ey
 N

ee
d

h
am

 -
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
 -

 R
es

ig
n

at
io

n
 L

et
te

r)


	Agenda Packet
	Welcome & Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Commissioner Tom White

	1. Public Comments
	2. Consideration of Agenda
	3. Presentations
	Keith Hamm - Trillium - Integrated Family Services - Mobile Crisis Unit
	1. 1326 : Presentation
	Printout: 1326 : Presentation


	4. Old Business
	NONE

	5. Public Hearings
	NONE

	6. New Business
	A. Monthly Tax Report - July & August 2016 - Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator
	1. 1364 : July Monthly Report
	Printout: 1364 : July Monthly Report
	a. 20160912103624404.pdf

	2. 1365 : August Monthly Report
	Printout: 1365 : August Monthly Report
	a. 20160912110225891.pdf



	7. Board Appointments
	A. Board Appointments
	1. 1367 : TDA Board Re-Appointments
	Printout: 1367 : TDA Board Re-Appointments
	a. TDA Board Re-appintments



	8. Consent Agenda
	A. Tax Collection Report
	1. 1371 : Tax Collection Report
	Printout: 1371 : Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Report - Aug 2016


	B. Authorization to Collect
	1. 1361 : DMV Monthly Report
	Printout: 1361 : DMV Monthly Report
	a. Microsoft Word - dmv monthly report.doc


	C. Tax Refunds, Releases, & Pick Ups
	1. 1360 : Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: 1360 : Refunds Over $100.00
	a. 20160907123630697.pdf


	D. Request for Surplus
	1. 1370 : Request for Surplus
	Printout: 1370 : Request for Surplus
	a. Request for Surplus - Sherriff's Office


	E. Volunteer Forms
	1. 1368 : Volunteer Application Forms
	Printout: 1368 : Volunteer Application Forms
	a. volunteer form v2-Srebro



	9. Commissioners Report
	10. County Manager's Report
	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors Meeting
	Reconvene Commissioners Meeting
	11. Information, Reports, & Minutes from Other Agencies
	1. 1358 : Monthly Report - Register of Deeds
	Printout: 1358 : Monthly Report - Register of Deeds
	a. Register of Deeds Monthly Report August 2016

	2. 1372 : EMS Monthly Report - August 2016
	Printout: 1372 : EMS Monthly Report - August 2016
	a. Aug EMS Monthly Report FY 2016

	3. 1373 : Trillium Reports 6-30-16
	Printout: 1373 : Trillium Reports 6-30-16
	a. Trillium Reports 6-30-16

	4. 1374 : Rodney Needham - Planning Board - Resignation Letter
	Printout: 1374 : Rodney Needham - Planning Board - Resignation Letter
	a. Rodney Needham - Planning Bd -  Resignation


	12. Other Matters
	13. Adjourn

	Appendix
	3.1 · 1326 : Presentation
	6.A.1 · 1364 : July Monthly Report
	6.A.1.a · 20160912103624404.pdf

	6.A.2 · 1365 : August Monthly Report
	6.A.2.a · 20160912110225891.pdf

	7.A.1 · 1367 : TDA Board Re-Appointments
	7.A.1.a · TDA Board Re-appintments

	8.A.1 · 1371 : Tax Collection Report
	8.A.1.a · Tax Collection Report - Aug 2016

	8.B.1 · 1361 : DMV Monthly Report
	8.B.1.a · Microsoft Word - dmv monthly report.doc

	8.C.1 · 1360 : Refunds Over $100.00
	8.C.1.a · 20160907123630697.pdf

	8.D.1 · 1370 : Request for Surplus
	8.D.1.a · Request for Surplus - Sherriff's Office

	8.E.1 · 1368 : Volunteer Application Forms
	8.E.1.a · volunteer form v2-Srebro

	11.1 · 1358 : Monthly Report - Register of Deeds
	11.1.a · Register of Deeds Monthly Report August 2016

	11.2 · 1372 : EMS Monthly Report - August 2016
	11.2.a · Aug EMS Monthly Report FY 2016

	11.3 · 1373 : Trillium Reports 6-30-16
	11.3.a · Trillium Reports 6-30-16

	11.4 · 1374 : Rodney Needham - Planning Board - Resignation Letter
	11.4.a · Rodney Needham - Planning Bd -  Resignation



